
• • Ld),.;-.•-.-I::'. '. .....'" (. .,
I N T ERN A T ION A L. B R0 r,HER HOD 0 0 F E L E C T R I C A L WO R K E RS, A FL· C

I • - ••••• " f

918 GROV E STR EET\ _•. OAKlAN D.; CALIFORN I A 94612 • Area Code 415 / 893-21

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
245 Market Street .
San Francisco, California
Attention Mr. V. J. Thompson, Manager of Industrial

Relations

We agree with the interpretation of paragraph E.l. of
the Labor ~greement Clarification of Titles 202 and
208 as expressed in your letter of March 15, 1965, with
the following understanding as discussed by Mr. Bonbright
and Mr. Mitchell on March 18, 1965.
In situations when the duration of an absence is known,
the assignment of emergency relief employees will be
scheduled in advance of the absence and the person or
persons so assigned will provide the relief in
accordance with the prearranged schedule.

Very truly yours,

/s/ Ronald T. Weakley
Ronald T. \-ieakley
Business Manager
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